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Dear Mr. Fisher:

For reasons you have not been good enough to share with me,
for almost a month, you have failed and refused to return any of
the numerous telephone messages I have left for you at your New
York and Albany offices.

This is notwithstanding your request in our one and only
telephone conversation on September 8th that I send you some of
our materials bearing on the race for New York State Attorney
General--which you are covering. On September 10th, I hand-
delivered those materials to you--under a coverletter, which
enclosed a copy of my letter to Gabe Pressman. You will recall
that Mr. Pressman was to hold a "debate" between the candidates
on WNBC-TV the following day. )

According to the A.P. item that appeared in today's New York
Times, beneath your lengthy "bio" sketch of Dennis Vacco, a
debate by WABC-TV will be taped tomorrow. I am in the process of
contacting that station so as to provide it with my September
29th letter to Mr. Vacco, which enclosed our correspondence with
Ms. Burstein.

I believe you should, likewise, have a copy. FYI, I also
enclose a copy of my September 25th "Letter to the Editor", as

yet unpublished by the Times.
= Cora LKL

&a&@cﬁ/\ﬁ/




